Mid-Atlantic Center for Children’s Health & the Environment
Environmental Health Resources

Name Category Description Location and Contact
Federal Agencies
Agency for Toxic Substances and | Toxicology ATSDR highest priority is to protect http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
Disease Registry (ATSDR) America's health from toxic exposures. Information Center Clearinghouse:
Dept. Health & Human Services 404/639-6360
1600 Clifton Rd, NE; Mail Stop Fax: 404/639-0744
E-28 Emergency Response Branch:
Atlanta, GA 30333 404/639-0615
ATSDR Child Health Initiative Provides summaries of ATSDR child health http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/child/
programs, such as the Pediatric Environmental
Health Specialty Units (PEHSUs), as well as
links to Toxicology Profiles and Public Health
Assessments
ATSDR GATHER (Geographic Geographic GATHER (Geographic Analysis Tool for http://gis.cdc.gov/atsdr
Analysis Tool for Health and Information/Mappi | Health and Environmental Research) is a
Environmental Research) ng spatial data access tool that provides access to
spatial data that is pertinent to the analysis and
exploration of public health issues.
ATSDR Toxicological Profiles Detailed information on individual hazardous | http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxpro2.html
chemicals. All profiles include a section on
children.
ATSDR Regional Offices Detailed information about issues in your http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/oro_contact.html
region of the country
Centers for Disease Control &
Prevention (CDC)
National Center for Environmental Provides national leadership, through science | http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/
Environmental Health (NCEH) Health and service, to promote health and quality of | NCEH Health Line 1-888-232-6789
4770 Buford Hwy., NE; Mail life by preventing or controlling those ncehinfo@cde.gov
Stop F-28 diseases, birth defects, disabilities, or deaths
Atlanta, GA 30341-3724 that result from interactions between people
and their environment.
NCEH Asthma Program Asthma http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/airpollution/asthma
NCEH Lead Poisoning Prevention | Lead poisoning http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/lead.htm

Program

NCEH Human Exposure Report

Reports on the concentrations of chemicals
measured in human bodies.

http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/dls/report/



http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/child/
http://gis.cdc.gov/atsdr
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxpro2.html
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/oro_contact.html
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/
mailto:ncehinfo@cdc.gov
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/airpollution/asthma
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/lead.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/dls/report/

Mid-Atlantic Center for Children’s Health & the Environment
Environmental Health Resources

Name

Category

Description

Location and Contact

State Health Department Search
(CDC)

Patient handouts

Searches for materials produced by state
health departments. Good source of patient
handout materials

http://www.cdc.gov/search2.htm

CDC Bioterrorism Information

Information on bioterrorism primarily for the
clinician, but also the general public.

www.bt.cdc.gov
Emergency Number 770-488-1700

Emergency Chemical & Biological Hotline 770-
424-8802

Public Inquiry Number 404-639-3534; 800-311-
3435

CDC Information on Hoaxes &
Rumors

http://www.cdc.gov/hoax rumors.htm

National Institute for Occupational Adolescent work place safety issues. Includes | 1-800-35-NIOSH (1-800-356-4674)
Occupational Safety and Health Safety farm worker issues http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html
(NIOSH) eidtechinfo@cdc.gov

Consumer Product Safety Safety Information about hazardous products and http://www.cpsc.gov

Commission (CPSC)
4340 East West Hwy
Bethesda, MD 20814

recalled products. Not a source of information
on chemicals or pesticides. See EPA or
ATSDR.

800/638-2772; Fax: 301/504-0124

US Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA)

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC, 20460

http://www.epa.gov
Administrative: 202/260-2090

EPA Office of Children’s Health
Protection

The focus within EPA for all issues related to
children’s health

Office of Child Health Protection:
202/260-7778
http://www.epa.gov/children

EPA’s Office of Pesticide
Programs

EPA licenses or registers pesticides for use in
strict accordance with label directions, based
on review of scientific studies on the pesticide
to determine that it will not pose unreasonable
risks to human health or t he environment. For
pesticides used on food, EPA sets limits on
how much of a pesticide residue may remain
in or on foods. EPA also sets standards to
protect workers who may be exposed to
pesticides on the job.

Office of Pesticide Programs:
703/305-5017

National Pesticides Hotline:
800/535-PEST
http://www.epa.gov/pesticides
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EPA’s Office of Air and
Radiation

Office main web page
http://www.epa.gov/oar/

Indoor air web page

http://www.epa.gov/iaq

Indoor Air Quality Information Clearinghouse:
800/438-4318

Tools for Schools Program
http://www.epa.gov/iag/schools/index.html
Air Now — ground level ozone
http://www.epa.gov/airnow/

EPA Endocrine Disruptor
Screening Program

The Endocrine Disruptor Screening Program
focuses on providing methods and procedures
to detect and characterize endocrine activity of
pesticides, commercial chemicals, and
environmental contaminants

http://www.epa.gov/scipoly/oscpendo/

EPA Children's Environmental
Health Research Initiative

Federal research programs devoted
exclusively to children's environmental health
and disease prevention.

http://es.epa.gov/ncer/centers/

EPA Chemical Emergency
Preparedness and Prevention

http://www.epa.gov/ceppo/

Chemical Spills Emergency Hotline:
800/424-8802

Hazardous Waste/Community Right to Know
Hotline: 800/424-9346

EPA Office of Water

http://www.epa.gov/water/index.html

Safe Drinking Water Hotline: 800/426-4791
Drinking Water Advisories
http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/drinking/
Fish Consumption Advisories
http://www.epa.gov/ost/fish/



http://www.epa.gov/oar/
http://www.epa.gov/iaq
http://www.epa.gov/iaq/schools/index.html
http://www.epa.gov/airnow/
http://www.epa.gov/scipoly/oscpendo/
http://es.epa.gov/ncer/centers/
http://www.epa.gov/ceppo/
http://www.epa.gov/water/index.html
http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/drinking/
http://www.epa.gov/ost/fish/

Mid-Atlantic Center for Children’s Health & the Environment
Environmental Health Resources

Name Category Description Location and Contact
EPA Ofﬁce of Pol'lution Administers the Toxic Substances Control Act http:.//www.epa.gov/opptintr/index.html
Prevention & Toxics . . Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA)
(TSCA) and the Pollution Prevention Act of . .
1990. Manages the Chemical Right-to-Know Information Line: 202/554-1404
Initiative and the New and Existing Chemicals
programs; the Design for the Environment
(DFE), Green Chemistry, and
Environmentally Preferable Products (EPP)
programs; and the Lead, Asbestos, and
Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) programs.
EPA Toxics Release Inventory Contains information on toxic chemical http://www.epa.gov/tri/
releases and other waste management
activities reported annually by certain covered
industry groups as well as federal facilities.
US EPA. America’s Children & Quantitative information from a variety of http://www.epa.gov/envirohealth/children/
the Environment sources showing trends in levels of
environmental contaminants in air, water,
food, and soil; concentrations of contaminants
measured in the bodies of mothers and
children; and childhood diseases that may be
influenced by environmental factors
Center for Food Safety and Food Safety CFSAN is responsible for ensuring that the http://www.cfsan.fda.gov
Applied Nutrition (CFSAN) nation's food supply is safe, sanitary, 1-888-SAFEFOOD
Food and Drug Administration wholesome, and honestly labeled.
(FDA)
5100 Paint Branch Parkway
College Park, MD 20740-3835
Food Safety: Gateway to Food Safety Provides information on a range of food safety | http:/www.FoodSafety.gov

Government Food Safety
Information

issues including consumer advice for women
and childcare providers, links to news and
safety alerts from the CDC, FDA and EPA,
and resources for kids, teenagers and
educators.

Food Safety and Inspection
Service

Food Safety Education Office
1400 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20250

http://www.fsis.usda.gov
E-mail: fsis.webmaster@usda.gov
202/720-7943; Fax: 202/720-1843
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National Institute of Environmental Conducts basic research on environmental http://www.niehs.nih.gov
Environmental Health Sciences Health health and environment-related diseases. 919/541-1919; Fax: 919/541-3592
(NIEHS) Provides materials for children and curriculum
US DHHS materials and information on science
PO Box 12233 initiatives for teachers.
Research Triangle Park, NC
27709
The Environmental Genome The Environmental Genome Project is part of | http://www.niehs.nih.gov/envgenom/home.htm
Project NIEHS
NIEHS Children's Environmental Research program devoted exclusively to http://www.niehs.nih.gov/external/resinits/ri-
Health Research Initiative children's environmental health and disease 28.htm
prevention. A joint effort by the NIEHS and http://www.niehs.nih.gov/dert/programs/translat/c
the EPA. hildren/children.htm
The National Toxicology Program Coordinates toxicological testing programs http://ntp-server.niehs.nih.gov/
(NTP) within DHHS strengthens the science base in
toxicology; develops and validates improved
testing methods; and provides information
about potentially toxic chemicals to health
regulatory and research agencies, the scientific
and medical communities, and the public.
Center for the Evaluation of Risks | Developmental/ Provides scientifically-based, uniform http://cerhr.niehs.nih.gov
to Human Reproduction Reproductive assessments of the potential for adverse
Risks effects on reproduction and development
caused by agents to which humans may be
exposed.
National Cancer Institute (NCI) Cancer The Surveillance, Epidemiology, and End http://www.nci.nih.gov

USDHHS

National Institutes of Health
(NIH)

9000 Rockville Pike
Bethesda, MD 20892

Results (SEER) Program provides information
on cancer incidence and survival in the United
States.

1-800-4-CANCER

http://seer.cancer.gov/Publications/raterisk/riskstoc
.html

National Library of Medicine

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/
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TOXNET A cluster of Includes: http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov
National Library of | Hazardous Substances Data Bank —

Medicine databases
on toxicology,
hazardous
chemicals, and
related areas.

(HSDB) Broad scope in human and animal
toxicity, safety and handling, environmental
fate, and more. Scientifically peer-reviewed.
Integrated Risk Information System —
(IRIS) data from the EPA in support of
human health risk assessment, focusing on
hazard identification and dose-response
assessment

Chemical Carcinogenesis Research
Information System — (CCRIS)
carcinogenicity, mutagenicity, tumor
promotion, and tumor inhibition data provided
by the National Cancer Institute.
GENE-TOX - Peer-reviewed mutagenicity
test data from the EPA.

TOXLINE - References to literature on
biochemical, pharmacological, physiological,
and toxicological effects of drugs and other
chemicals.

Environmental Mutagen Information
Center (EMIC)- Current and older literature
on agents tested for genotoxic activity.
Developmental and Reproductive
Toxicology and Environmental Teratology
Information Center — (DART/ETIC)
Current and older literature on developmental
and reproductive toxicology.

Toxics Release Inventory (TRI)

Household Producs Database

A National Library
of Medicine
database

Provides information in consumer friendly
language on household products that contain
substances that can pose health risks

http://householdproducts.nlm.nih.gov/
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Office of Healthy Homes and Lead control in http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead/
Lead Hazard Control homes

US Department of Housing &
Urban Development

451 7th Street S.W.
Washington, DC 20410

Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health
Administration

200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20210

Teen Occupational
Safety

Site for teen worker safety and health
information provided by the Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (OSHA).
Information for teens, parents, employers &
educators.

http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/teenworkers/index.ht
ml

National Children’s Study (NCL)
Longitudinal Cohort Study of
Environmental Effects on Child
Health and Development

Child Health/
Research

Proposed research study of the environmental
effects on child health and development.

http://www.nationalchildrensstudy.gov/

Non-Governmental
Organizations

Alliance for Healthy Homes

227 Massachusetts Ave, NE, Suite
200

Washington, DC 20002

Healthy homes
issues (lead &
others) (policy)

Seeks to protect children from lead and other
environmental health hazards in and around
their homes by advocating for policy solutions
and building capacity for primary prevention
in communities throughout the US.

http://www.afhh.org/
E-mail: : athh@athh.org
Phone: 202-543-1147
Fax: 202-543-4466

Ambulatory Pediatric Association | Environmental Sponsors environmental health fellowship for | http://www.ambpeds.org/
6728 Old McLean Village Drive health fellowship pediatricians Phone: (703) 556-9222
McLean, Virginia 22101 Fax: (703) 556-8729
E-mail: info@ambpeds.org
American Academy of Pediatrics, | Child Health Formulates environmental health policy www.aap.org/visit/cmtel6.htm
Committee on Environmental evaluations for the American Academy of
Health Pediatircs
AAP Bioterrorim Informationm http://www.aap.org/advocacy/releases/cad.htm
American Association of Poison Toxicology http://www.aapcc.org

Control Centers

3201 New Mexico Ave, NW,
Suite 310

Washington, DC 20016

202/362-7217

American Cancer Society
1599 Clifton Rd, NE
Atlanta, GA 30329

Cancer (info
resource)

Nationwide, community-based voluntary
health organization with information about
cancer and risk factors

http://www.cancer.org
404/320-3333 or 800/ACS-2345; Fax: 404/329-
7530
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American Lung Association Respiratory Information for patients and providers about http://www.lungusa.org
432 Park Ave S, 8th Floor asthma, other lung diseases, 800/LUNG-USA
New York, NY 10016 indoor and outdoor air pollution,
environmental tobacco smoke and other
issues.
Ameripap Public Health General APHA promotes the scientific and 202/777-2742
Association : . . www.apha.org
professional foundation of public health
8001 S L NW practice and policy, advocates the conditions
Washington, DC 20001 for a healthy global society, emphasizes
prevention and enhances the ability of
members to promote and protect
environmental and community health.
Association of Occupational and Clinical/ Medical Committed to improving the practice of http://www.aoec.org
Environmental Clinics (AOEC) Information occupational and environmental health
through information sharing and collaborative
research.
Association of State and Environmental Represents the state and territorial public http://www.astho.org/environmental/index.htm
Territorial Health Officials Health health agencies of the United States, the U.S.
(ASTHO) Territories, and the District of Columbia.
Asthma and Allergy Foundation Respiratory Information for patients and providers about http://www.aafa.org

of America
1125 15th St., NW, Suite 502
Washington, DC 20005

asthma and allergies

202/466-7643; Fax: 202/466-8940

Beyond Pesticides
701 E Street SE #200
Washington DC 20003

Pesticide use

A national network committed to pesticide
safety and the adoption of alternative pest
management strategies that reduce or
eliminate a dependency on toxic chemicals.

http://www.beyondpesticides.org/main.html
phone 202-543-5450 « fax 202-543-4791 «

info@beyondpesticides.org

California Electric and Magnetic | Electromagnetic http://www.dhs.ca.gov/ehib/emf/
Fields (EMF) Program fields

1515 Clay Street, Suite 1700

Oakland, CA 94612

Center for Health, Environment Environmental Focus on environmental justice, through http://www.chej.org/

and Justice (CHEJ) Health/ community organizing and empowerment. 703-237-2249

P.O. Box 6806 Justice/ e-mail:chej@chej.org

Falls Church, Virginia 22040 Policy
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Child Proofing Our Communities | Schools Concerned about school siting, use of www.childproofing.org

Campaign chemicals in schools childproofing@chej.org
Phone: 703-237-2249 ext. 21
Fax: 703-237-8389

Children’s Environmental Health | Child Health/ National multi-disciplinary network to http://www.cehn.org

Network Policy promote a healthy environment and protect the | E-mail: cehn@cehn.org

110 Maryland Avenue NE, Suite
511
Washington, DC 20002

fetus and the child from environmental
hazards through a focus on three areas:
education of health professionals, research,
and federal policy.

Phone: (202) 543-4033
Fax: (202) 543-8797

Children's Health Environmental
Coalition

P.O. Box 1540

Princeton, NJ 08542

Parent information

Provides information to parents about the
preventable childhood health and
developmental problems caused by exposure
to toxic substances found in homes, schools
and communities.

http://www.checnet.org

Columbia University Mailman Child Health/ A Center for Children’s Environmental Health | http://cpmcnet.columbia.edu/dept/sph/ccceh
School of Public Health Research and Disease Prevention Research. Its research
Center for Children’s mission is to prevent environmentally related
Environmental Health disease in children, including asthma, cancer,

and developmental disorders.
Community Environmental Environmental A resource to grassroots groups working for Phone: 202.543.1147
Health Resource Center (CEHRC) | justice & social justice in low-income communities Fax: 202.543.4466
227 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E., | community around the country. Helps community-based | E-mail: cehrc@athh.org
Suite 200, Washington, D.C. resources organizations develop capacity to document Web site: http://www.cehrc.org/
20002 environmental health hazards in substandard

housing and to pursue effective organizing

and advocacy strategies for corrective and

preventive action.
EMR Network Electromagnetic To enhance local, regional, national and http://www.emrnetwork.org/index.htm
P.O. Box 393 fields international efforts to reduce, mitigate, and 802-426-3035
Concord, MA 01742 where possible, eliminate hazardous exposure | E-mail info@emrnetwork.org

to EMR.
Environmental Defense Environmental National non-profit advocacy organization . http://www.environmentaldefense.org
257 Park Ave S Health/ 212/505-2100; Fax: 212/505-2375
New York, NY 10010 Policy/

Mapping
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Scorecard Using authoritative scientific and government | http://scorecard.org
data, Scorecard provides information about
local environmental information. Ranks and
compares the pollution levels in areas across
the U.S. Also profiles 6,800 chemicals,
making it easy to find out where they are used
and how hazardous they are.
Environmental Justice Resource Environmental A research, policy, and information http://www.ejrc.cau.edu
Center Justice clearinghouse on issues related to 404/880-6911; Fax: 404/880-6909
223 James P. Brawley Dr, SW environmental justice, race and the
Atlanta, GA 30314 environment, civil rights, facility siting, land
use planning, brownfields, transportation
equity, suburban sprawl, and Smart Growth.
The center assists, supports, trains, and
educates people of color students,
professionals, and grassroots community
leaders.
Environmental Working Group A not-for-profit environmental research http://www.ewg.org/
1718 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite . . . . .
organization dedicated to improving public
600 health and protecting the environment by
Washington, DC 20009 . Lo
reducing pollution in air, water and food.
Foodnews Several food/pesticide related data bases http://www.foodnews.org/
combined by EWG
EXTOXNET InfoBase Pesticides A source of objective, science-based http://ace.ace.orst.edu/info/extoxnet/
information about pesticides - written for the
non-expert.
Farm*A*Syst Farm information Farm*A*Syst is a partnership between http://www.uwex.edu/farmasyst/

303 Hiram Smith Hall
1545 Observatory Drive
Madison, WI 53706-1289

government agencies and private business that
enables individuals to prevent pollution on
farms, ranches, and in homes using
confidential environmental assessments.

Although this site is maintained by the
University of Wisconsin, it has links to all
related programs throughout the US and
Canada.

Phone: 608-262-0024
E-mail: farmasys@uwex.edu
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Generations at Risk Reproductive Impact of chemicals on reproductive health http://www.igc.org/pst/gar-proj.htm
Greater Boston Physicians for health Phone: 617-497-7440 | Fax: 617-876-4277

Social Responsibility
11 Garden Street

E-mail for information:psrmabo@jigc.org

Cambridge, MA 02138

Health Care Without Harm Hospitals and To transform the health care industry 202-234-0091

1755 S Street, NW, Suite 6B health care worldwide, without compromising patient info@hcwh.org

Washington DC 20009 facilities safety or care, so that it is ecologically http://www.noharm.org/
sustainable and no longer a source of harm to
public health and the environment.

Healthy Schools Network, Inc. Schools Non-profit organization serving as a national http://www.healthyschools.org/

96 S Swan St
Albany, NY 12210

information and referral clearinghouse for
school environmental health issues.

e-mail info@healthyschools.org
518/462-0632; Fax: 518/462-0433

Home* A*Syst Program
303 Hiram Smith Hall
1545 Observatory Drive
Madison, WI 53706

Home information

Home*A*Syst helps individuals identify
potential environmental risks and take action.

Although this site is maintained by the
University of Wisconsin, it has links to all
related programs throughout the US and
Canada.

http://www.uwex.edu/homeasyst/
Ph: 608.262.0024

Fax: 608.265.2775
homeasys@uwex.edu

In Harm’s Way Child development | Impact of environmental hazards on http://www.igc.org/pst/ihw.htm
Greater Boston Physicians for development, learning Phone: 617-497-7440 | Fax: 617-876-4277
Social Responsibility E-mail for information:psrmabo@jigc.org
11 Garden Street
Cambridge, MA 02138
Institute for Agriculture and Trade | Farm Issues Works to create environmentally and )
. ) . i tel: 612.870.0453
Policy economically sustainable communities and fax: 612.870.4846

2105 1st Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55404

regions through sound agriculture and trade
policy. Includes information on antibiotic use
in animals.

http://www.iatp.org/

Institute for Children’s
Environmental Health
PO Box 757

Langley, WA 98260

General Children’s
Environmental
Health Information

An educational organization.

Phone: 360-221-7995

Fax: 360-221-7993

E-mail: emiller@jiceh.org
Web sites: www.iceh.org and
www.partnersforchildren.org

Johns Hopkins University Center
for Civilian Biodefense Studies

Bioterrorism

http://www.hopkins-biodefense.org/index.html
PHONE (410) 223-1667
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Learning Disabilities Association | Developmental LDAA is concerned about the link between http://www.ldanatl.org

of America environmental toxicants and learning info@ldaamerica.org

4156 Library Rd disabilities 412/341-1515; 412/341-8077; Fax: 412/344-0224

Pittsburgh, PA 15234-1349

March of Dimes Birth Defects Congenital Defects http://www.modimes.org

Foundation 914/428-7100; Fax: 914/428-8203

1275 Mamaroneck Ave

White Plains, NY 10605

Mercury in Schools Extensive information about mercury in http://www.mercuryinschools.uwex.edu/project/in
schools and homes. dex.htm

Mothers of Asthmatics, Inc Respiratory http://www.aanma.org

2751 Prosperity Ave, Suite 150 800/878-4403; Fax: 703/573-7794

Fairfax, VA 22031

National Association of City and Environmental A nonprofit membership organization serving | http://www.naccho.org/

County Health Officials Health local health departments. Has a children’s Ph: (202) 783-5550

(NACCHO)
1100 17th Street, Second Floor
Washington, DC 20036

environmental health initiative and related
links.

Fax (202) 783-1583

National Center for Healthy
Housing

10227 Wincopin Circle, Suite 205
Columbia, MD 21044

Housing issues

To develop and promote practical methods to
protect children from residential
environmental hazards while preserving the
supply of affordable housing.

410-992-0712 - Fax: 410-715-2310
http://www.centerforhealthyhousing.org//index.ht
m

National Environmental
Education and Training
Foundation

1707 H Street, NW, Ste 900
Washington, DC 20006-3915

Develops and supports environmental learning
programs to meet social goals, such as
improved health, better education, and
"greener," more profitable business.

http://www.neetf.org/

Phone: 202-833-2933
Fax: 202-261-6464

National Lead Information Center | Lead Provides the general public and professionals | http://www.epa.gov/lead/nlic.htm
801 Roeder Road, Suite 600 with information about lead hazards and their | 1(800) 424-LEAD [5323].

Silver Spring, MD 20910 prevention.

National Pesticide Information Pesticides http://npic.orst.edu/

Center-NPIC

National Safety Council, Safety/ Conducts a variety of outreach and http://www.nsc.org/ehc.htm
Environmental Health Center Education educational activities on children’s

1025 Connecticut Ave, NW; Suite
1200
Washington, DC 20036

environmental health issues, including:
asthma, secondhand smoke exposure, lead
poisoning, sun safety, and environmental
safety.
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Mid-Atlantic Center for Children’s Health & the Environment
Environmental Health Resources

Name Category Description Location and Contact
National Safety Council (NSC), http://www.nsc.org/ehc/indoor/wctoc.htm
Environmental Health Center,
Indoor Air
Natural Resources Defense Environmental Uses law, science, and the support of more http://www.nrdc.org
Council Policy and than 500,000 members nationwide to protect Telephone: (212) 727-2700
40 West 20th Street Advocacy the planet's wildlife and wild places and to Fax: (212) 727-1773
New York, NY 10011 ensure a safe and healthy environment for all nrdcinfo@nrdc.org
living things
Pediatric Environmental Health | Regional Services include health education, telephone www.aoec.org/pesu.htm
Specialty Units (PEHSUs) Resources and clinical consultations for children with
environmentally related illnesses. Sponsored | Includes links to all PEHSUs
by ATSDR, EPA, and AOEC.
Pediatric Environmental Health Clinical/ Serves US Region 1 Toll-free 1-888-244-5314
Center at Children’s Medical Region 1- ME, NH, VT, MA, RI, CT 1-888-CHILD14
Hospital/Occupational & Information 617-355-8177
Environmental Health Center at www.childrenshospital.org
Cambridge Hospital (enter keywords “pediatric environmental” for
link)
Pediatric Environmental Health Clinical/ Serves US Region 2 http://www.mssm.edu/cpm/peds_environ.shtml
Specialty Unit Medical Region 2 - NY, NJ, PR, VI Toll free 866-265-6201
Mount Sinai School of Medicine Information 212/241-0938
Mid-Atlantic Center for Clinical/ Serves US Region 3 http://www.health-e-kids.org
Children’s Health & the Medical Region 3 - PA, DE, MD, WV, VA and the Toll Free: 1-866-622-2431
Environment (MACCHE) Information District of Columbia 1-866-MACCHE
202-994-1166
FAX 202-994-4861
The Southeast Pediatric Clinical/ Serves US Region 4 Toll Free: 1-877-33PEHSU
Environmental Health Specialty Medical Region 4 - KY, TN, MS, AL, GA, FL, NC, (1-877-337-3478)
Unit Information SC 770-956-9636
http://www.sph.emory.edu/PEHSU/
Great Lakes Center for Children's | Clinical/ Serves US Region 5 http://www.uic.edu/sph/glakes/kids
Environmental Health Medical Region 5 - MN, W1, IL, IN, OH, MI 312-633-5310
Information Toll Free: 1-800-672-3113
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Mid-Atlantic Center for Children’s Health & the Environment
Environmental Health Resources

Name Category Description Location and Contact
Southwest Center for Pediatric Clinical/ Serves US Region 6 http://research.uthct.edu/swepeh
Environmental Health Medical Region 6 - NM, TX, OK, AR, LA Toll free 1-888-901-5665,
Information Local 903-531-0830
FAX 903-877-7982
swepeh@uthcet.edu
Midwest Regional Pediatric Clinical/ Serves US Region 7 http://www.uihealthcare.com/depts/pediatricenviro
Environmental Health Center Medical Region 7 - NE, KS, MO, IA nmentalhealth/
Information toll free number: 866-697-7342 (866-MWR-
PEHC),
local 319-384-8311
fax: 319-384-5518
MWRPEHC@uiowa.edu
Rocky Mountain Regional Clinical/ Serves US Region 8§ Toll Free Number (877) 800-5554
Pediatric Environmental Health Medical Region 8 - CO, UT, MT, WY, ND, SD www.rmrpehsu.org
Specialty Unit Information
Pediatric Environmental Health Clinical/ Serves US Region 9 Toll free 1- 866-UC-PEHSU (1-866-827-3478)
Specialty Unit Medical Region 9 - CA, AZ, NV, HI (same toll-free phone for both sites - San Francisco
University of California San Information and Irvine)
Francisco & University of Local San Francisco 415-206-4320
California Irvine Local Irvine 949-824-8961
www.ucsf.edu/ucpehsu
Northwest Pediatric Clinical/ Serves US Region 10 http:// www.weber.u.washington.edu/~oempwww/
Environmental Health Specialty Medical Region 10 - OR, AK, WA, ID pehsu
Unit Information Toll Free: 1-877-KID-CHEM (1-877-543-2436) *
m/s 359739 *The (877) phone number is restricted to west
Seattle, WA 98104-2499 of the Mississippi River
Pediatric Environmental Health Clinical/ Serves Canada 780-930-5731
Clinic Medical e-mail occdoc(@connect.ab.ca
Misrecordia Child Health Centre Information
Edmonton, AB, Canada
Unidad Pediatrica Ambiental— Clinical/ All of Mexico 01-800-001-7777
Mexico Pediatric Environmental Medical 52-777-102-1259 (outside of Mexico)
Health Specialty Unit (UPA- Information www.upa-pehsu.com

PEHSU)
Cuernavaca, Morelos Mexico
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Mid-Atlantic Center for Children’s Health & the Environment
Environmental Health Resources

Name Category Description Location and Contact
Organizqtion of Teratology Congenital Defects Teratology Information Services (TIS) are http://www.otispregnancy.org/index.html
Information Services . S
comprehensive and multidisciplinary
resources for medical consultation on prenatal
exposures. TIS interpret information regarding
known and potential reproductive risks into
risk assessments that are communicated to
individuals of reproductive age and health
care providers.
Our Stolen Future Endocrine An advocacy web site providing information http://www.ourstolenfuture.org/index.htm
Disruptor about endocrine disrupting chemicals
Physicians for Social Clinical/ A non-profit organization representing more http://www.psr.org
Responsibility Medical than 20,000 physicians, nurses, and health Telephone: 202.667.4260,
1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Information/ care professionals devoted to nuclear fax: 202.667.4201,
Suite 1012 Policy/ disarmament, violence prevention, and E-mail: psrnatl@psr.org.
Washington, DC, 20009, Advocacy environmental health.
School Integrated Pest Pesticides Use of integrated pest management techniques | http://schoolipm.ifas.ufl.edu/

Management

to limit pesticide use in schools.

Teratology Society

1767 Business Center Dr, Suite
302

Reston, VA 20190-5332

Congenital Defects

http://www.teratology.org
703/438-3104
tshg@teratology.org

Tulane/Xavier Center for Endocrine Information about endocrine disrupting cbr@tulane.edu
Bioenvironmental Research 1430 | Disruptor chemicals Phone (504) 585-6910
Tulane Avenue, SL-3 Fax (504) 585-6428

New Orleans, LA 70112 http://www.cbr.tulane.edu/
University of Minnesota General http://www.dehs.umn.edu/
Environmental Health & Safety Environmental E-mail dehs@tc.umn.edu

Program

266 McNeal Hall

1985 Buford Ave

St Paul, MN 55108-6136

Health Information

International organizations &
agencies
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Mid-Atlantic Center for Children’s Health & the Environment
Environmental Health Resources

Name

Category

Description

Location and Contact

World Health Organization —
Protecting the Human
Environment

http://www.who.int/peh/

For child specific information, see:
http://www.who.int/peh/ceh/

For water specific information, see:
http://www.who.int/water_sanitation_health/

For chemical specific information, see:
http://www.who.int/pcs/

For information about ionizing radiation, see:
http://www.who.int/ionizing_radiation/en/

For information about the air, see:
http://www.who.int/peh/air/airindex.htm

For information about ultraviolet radiation, see:
http://www.who.int/peh-uv/

For information about electro-magnetic fields, see:
http://www.who.int/peh-emf/en/

For information about occupational health, see:
http://www.who.int/oeh/index.html

For information about climate, see:
http://www.who.int/peh/climate/climate_and healt
h.htm

For information about noise, see:
http://www.who.int/peh/noise/noiseindex.html
For information about solid waste, see:
http://www.who.int/water_sanitation_health/Envir
onmental_sanit/health care_waste.htm

For information about food safety, see
http://www.who.int/fsf/

For information about environmental burden of
disease, see:
http://www.who.int/peh/burden/burdenindex.htm

International Network for
Children’s Health Environment
and Safety (INCHES)

International
Children’s Health

A global network of people and organizations
interested in promoting the protection of
children from environmental and safety
hazards.

http://www.inchesnetwork.org/index.html
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Mid-Atlantic Center for Children’s Health & the Environment
Environmental Health Resources

Name Category Description Location and Contact
Commission for Environmental International An international organization created by http://www.cec.org/programs_projects/pollutants
Cooperation (CEC) Children’s Health Canada, Mexico and the United States under health/342/index.cfm?varlan=english
393, rue St-Jacques Ouest the North American Agreement on Tel: (514) 350-4300
Bureau 200 Environmental Cooperation to address Fax.: (514) 350-4314
Montréal (Québec), H2Y INO, regiongl environmental. concerns, help prevent
Canada potential trade and environmental conflicts, info@ccemtlorg
and to promote the effective enforcement of
environmental law. They have a project on
Children's Health and the Environment
Canadian Institute for Child Information specifically about children’s Tel. 613-230-8838
Health environmental health issues in Canada Fax 613-230-6654
Suite 300 Email: cich@cich.ca
384 Bank Street http://www.cich.ca/Environment.htm
Ottawa, ON K2P 1Y4 Canada
Canadian Association of Children’s Provides physicians with access to Phone: 613-235-2273
Physicians for the Environment Environmental information about the effects of the Fax: 613-233-9028
208-145 Spruce Street Health Project environment on children's health. Links to E-mail: info@cape.ca

Ottawa ON K1R 6P1 Canada

specific Canadian resources.

Web site: www.cape.ca/children.html

UNICEF: Water, Environment &
Sanitation

http://www.unicef.org/programme/wes/
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